Iracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

B

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-4700855-4721047
113-9648244-7084228
113-5560809-6109046
113-4258377-9167437
113-0152573-0201019

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 5

Total $371.22

Approved items

Scrubs, ITW42272CT, in-A-Bucket Hand Cleaner Towels, 6 / Carton, Blue
$75.75 | Qty" 1

[x] 3 IDEC Corporation RY2S-UAC120V Relay; E-Mech; Gen Purp; DPDT; Cur-Rtg 3A;
- Ctrl-V 120AC; Vol-Rtg 240AC; Plug-In/Solder by Idec
$16.33 | Qty: 5

Emergency Light - LED Lamp Heads - Self-Testing - 90 Min. Operation - 120/277V -
Exitronix LED-90-G2
$46.95 | Qty: 1




Dry & Dry 5 Gram [22 Packets] Premium Pure and Safe Silica Gel Packets Desiccant
Dehumidifiers, Silica Gel Packs - Rechargeable (Food Safe) Moisture Absorbers,
Desiccant Packets

$7.99 | Qty 1

Power Sonic Rechargeable Sealed Lead Acid Battery PS-1230 12V 3.4 AH @ 20-hr.
12V 3.3 AH @ 10-hr.
$22.99 | Qty: 6
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